
 1 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, August 8, 2018 

5:15 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:00 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

LOCATION OF MEETING:  MARY BUREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

     MULTIPURPOSE ROOM 

     1050 PERALTA STREET, GUADALUPE, CA 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at (805)343-2114.  Notification of 48 hours before the 

meeting will enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 

Any of the materials related to items on this agenda are available for viewing at the Office of the District 

Superintendent, 4465 Ninth Street, Guadalupe, CA during regular business hours, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday 

through Friday; telephone 805-343-2114. 

 
I. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Approval of Agenda 

 

II. Adjourn to closed session 

 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for members of the 

public to address the Board of Education on items involving the school district that are being 

considered Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be limited to three (3) minutes each person 

and fifteen (15) minutes on each topic.  If an answer to a specific question is requested, the 

Board President will, if appropriate, direct administration to respond in writing. 

 

The Board will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed session.  Any 

action taken will be reported publicly at the end of the closed session. 

 

A. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2018/2019-02 

 

B. Public Employment Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Resignation pursuant to Gov. Code § 

54957, 54954.5 (e).) (Possible Action) 

 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions 

 

The Board will announce any action taken on Public Employees Certificated and/or Classified 

Personnel. 

 

IV. Open Session – Public Comments 

 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on tonight's 

agenda.  We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to three (3) minutes.  

Open meeting laws and fairness to other residents, who may have an interest in your topic, 

prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in an extended discussion of your concerns.  

The Board may direct its district staff to meet at a later date with speakers who have specific 

concerns or needs.  The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future agenda for 

discussion and consideration.  This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and receive 



 2 

necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.  

We appreciate your cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be granted 

three (3) minutes to make a presentation to the Board at the time a specific item is under 

discussion or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board convening in closed 

session.  A form is available from the Superintendent's secretary that should be completed and 

returned to her.  Please indicate on the form if additional time is requested and state the reason.  

The president may grant additional time if circumstances permit. 

 

The public may address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that is not on 

the agenda. 

 

V. Superintendent’s Report 

 

The Superintendent may report to the Board about various matters involving the district.  There 

will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will 

be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 
 

VI. Administrative Staff Reports 

 

Each Administrator/Director may report to the Board about various matters/events within their 

school site/department. There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer 

matters to staff, and no action will be taken. The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

❖ Preschool Report – Anne Rigali, Director of Pupil Services 

 

VII. Board Member Reports 

 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  There will 

be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will be 

taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

VIII. Consent Agenda 

 

The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote unless any 

member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the consent agenda and 

considered and discussed separately.  

 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of July 11, 2018. 

B. Approval of Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of July 19, 2018. 

C. Approval of Agreement between the Guadalupe Union School District and Burnham 

Benefits Insurance Services – 2018 – 2019 School Year. 

D. Approval of Amendments to the Santa Barbara County SELPA Local Plan Joint 

Exercise of Powers Agreement. 

E. Approval of Adoption of Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulations 

Numbered 2000 – 2250.  

F. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Santa Maria Joint 

Union High School District and the Guadalupe Union School District to provide one 

period of band instruction to the students at Kermit McKenzie Intermediate School 

during the 2018/2019 school year. 

G. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items VII. A, B, C, D, E, F and G 

be approved, as presented. 

 



 3 

 

 

IX. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General Functions 

No Items to Report 

 

B. Employees/Personnel 

No Items to Report 

 

C. Business and Financial 

1. Approval of the Lease Quotation and Agreement with Mobile Modular 

Management Corporation for two Modular Buildings at Kermit McKenzie 

Intermediate School during the duration of the construction of the 8-Plex. The 

board will review and consider the approval of the lease with Mobile Modular 

Management Corporation to provide two modular buildings for Kermit McKenzie 

Intermediate School campus. The 8-plex building project at Kermit McKenzie 

Intermediate School included the removal of two older portable classrooms currently 
in use. Removal of the portables was required to proceed with construction. 

 

It is being recommended that the board approve the lease proposal submitted by 

Mobile Modular. 

 

2. Approval of the Contract with Vernon Edwards Construction for the trenching 

of utility lines from the existing building to the locations of the two new modular 

buildings at Kermit McKenzie Intermediate School. The board will review and 

consider the approval of the contract proposal with Vernon Edwards Construction for 

the trenching of utility lines from the existing building to the locations of the two new 

modular buildings at Kermit McKenzie Intermediate School. 

 

It is being recommended that the board approve the contract proposal submitted by 

Vernon Edwards Construction. 

 

3. Approval of the Contract with PMSM Architects for the two modular buildings 

planning, coordination, and submission to DSA. The board will review and consider 

the approval of the contract with PMSM Architects for the two modular classroom 

buildings required DSA plans and approval. PMSM Architects will prepare, submit 

plans and ensure that all DSA requirements are met for the installation of two modular 

classroom buildings at Kermit McKenzie Intermediate School.  

 

It is being recommended that the board approve the contract submitted by PMSM 

Architects. 

 

4. Approval of the 2018 – 2019 Budget Revision - Education Code Section 42127 (i) 

(4) specifies that within 45 days of the State Adopted Budget, the districts shall make 

available for public review any revision in revenues and expenditures, and the 

Governing Board take action for approval. On June 27, 2018, Governor Brown signed 

in to law the state’s 2018 – 2019 budget. Items in the final budget included an increase 

in the LCFF funding that provides a statutory cost of living adjustment and one-time 

discretionary funding of $184 per ADA, which is less than reported at the May revise. 

 

It is being recommended that the board approve the 2018 – 2019 Budget Revision. 

 

 

 

 



 4 

D. Curriculum and Instruction 

No Items to Report 

 

E. Financial and Business 

No Items to Report 

 

F. Child Nutrition/Food Services 

No Items to Report 

 

G. Facilities 

No Item to Report 

 

 

 

X. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. First Reading – First Reading – Revised Board Policy and Business and 

Noninstructional Operations 3000’s – Business and Noninstructional 

Operations 3000. The Board is asked to review the Board Policies and Business 

and Noninstructional Operations Numbered 3000 through 3600. 

 

B. Facilities 

No Items to Report 

 

C. Business/Finance 

1. Fund Balance Summary 

 

D. Pupil Personnel 

1. Inter-District Request Summary 

 

XI. Future Agenda Items 

1. Guadalupe Union School District Revised Local Control Accountability Plan 

(LCAP) – July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

  

 

 

XII. Adjournment 

 

Future Meetings: Regular School Board Meeting - Wednesday, September 12, 2018, 5:15 pm at 

Mary Buren Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 



GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, July 11, 2018 
 

Board President, Diana Arriola, called the regular board meeting of July 11, 2018, to order at 5:02 pm. The flag salute was held at this 

time.  

 

MEMBERS PRESENT  Diana Arriola, Sheila Marie C. Cepeda, David Hosking and Jose Pereyra 

 

ABSENT     MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello 

 

PRESENT  Emilio Handall, Superintendent/Board Secretary; Gloria Grijalva, CBO; Dena Boortz, 

Food Service Director; Peter Bedolla, Operations Lead; Anita Flores, Executive Assistant 

to the Superintendent. 

 

OTHERS PRESENT  None 

 

 MOTION  A motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Mr. Pereyra and carried to approve the 

agenda with the removal of Item 1 of Curriculum and Instruction - Approval and 

Adoption of the GUSD Revised Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) – July 1, 

2018 – June 30, 2019 and to be brought back in the Regular Board meeting of August 8, 

2018. 

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, Hosking and Pereyra 

Absent: MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello  

 

Close Session Public Comments  None 

 

Close Session    Board adjourned to Close Session at 5:04 pm. 

 

Reconvene Board President, Diana Arriola called the regular board meeting back to order at 6:01 pm. 

Mrs. Arriola announced the following closed session action; 

 

 In closed session, there was a motion and a second to approve the 

Certification/Classified Personnel Order 2018/2019-01 as presented. 

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, Hosking and Pereyra 

 

Open Session Public Comments   None  

 

Superintendent’s Report Dr. Handall went over the new personnel hired. He informed the Board of Trustees he 

would be meeting with community members in the next few weeks to come. He is also 

planning the school year. 

 

Dr. Handall informed that in the next few months he would be focusing in familiarizing 

with more of the staff and make connections with community members that have not 

been active in our school district as well with the active community members that have 

been very giving. 

 

Board Member Report   Mr. Pereyra welcomed Dr. Handall and looks forward working with him. 

 

Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello also welcomed Dr. Handall, and she is looking forward to working 

with him and the changes. 

      

     Mr. Hosking welcomed Dr. Handall. 

     

Ms. Cepeda welcomed Dr. Handall and expressed she is excited for the changes that are 

happening and for the growth to come. 

 



Mrs. Arriola welcomed Dr. Handall and expressed that the year will bring new 

challenges, but they will work together. 

 

Consent Agenda A motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Mr. Pereyra and carried to 

approve the consent agenda items VII. A, B and C as presented. 

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, Hosking and José Pereyra   

 

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION 

  

A. General Functions 

 

Resolution Roll Call was taken for the adoption of Resolution # 2018/2019-01, resolution reflects 

recent staff changes in the district. The Resolution # 2018/2019-01 was adopted with 

revisions to reflect the date of July 11, 2018, and correction of the title of Mrs. Gina 

Barnum from Director of Educational Services to Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum 

and Instruction. 

  

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, Hosking and Pereyra 

 

BP 2000 – 2250 First Reading – First Reading – Revised Board Policy and Administrative 

Regulations 2000’s – Administration of 2000. The board is asked to review the Board 

Policies and Administrative Regulations Numbered 2000 through 2250. 

 

 No action required at this time. 

 

BP 1000 - 1700 Motion was made by Mr. Pereyra, seconded by Ms. Cepeda and carried to approve the 

Adoption of Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulations 1000’s – Community 

Relations. 

 

 Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, Hosking, and Pereyra  

 

Agreement Motion was made by Mr. Hosking, second by Mr. Pereyra and carried to approve the 

agreement for 2018/2019 Pupil Transportation Services between the Guadalupe Union 

School District and Santa Barbara Transportation Corp. dba Student Transportation of 

America for July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019. 

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, Hosking, and Pereyra 

 

B. Business and Financial 

 

Agreement Motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, second by Mr. Pereyra and carried to approve the 

2018/2019 Revised Field Experience and Student Teaching Agreement between the 

Guadalupe Union School District and California Polytechnic State University, San Luis 

Obispo. 

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, Hosking, and Pereyra 

 

Agreement Motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, second by Mr. Pereyra and carried to approve the 

Agreement for 2018/2019 Crossing Guard Services between the Guadalupe Union School 

District and All City Management Services for July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019. 

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, Hosking, and Pereyra 

 

Curriculum and Instruction 

 

LCAP Motion was made by Mr. Hosking, second by Mr. Pereyra to remove Approval and 

Adoption of the Guadalupe Union School District Revised Local Control Accountability 

Plan (LCAP) – July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019 from the agenda and to be brought back in 

the next Regular Board Meeting, August 8, 2018. 

 

 



C. Financial and Business 

No Items to Report 

 

D. Child Nutrition/Food Services 

No Items to Report 

 

E. Facilities 

 

Ernest Righetti High School A motion was made by Mr. Pereyra, seconded by Ms. Cepeda and carried to approve the 

request for the Use of School Property/Equipment/Buildings and Waive of Fees, as 

presented. 

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, Hosking and Pereyra 

 

IX. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

1. Board/Superintendent Retreat 

Board of Trustees and Superintendent Retreat will be August 14, 2018, facilitated by Dr. Trudy Arriaga 

(Retired Superintendent) and location to be determined. Board requested that the retreat is moved to a 

Saturday to give all board members an opportunity to attend. Dr. Handall will check with Dr. Arriaga for 

availability. 

 

2. Admin/Superintendent Workshop 

Waiting for Administrators to return from summer vacation to schedule. Some administrators are out of 

state. 

 

B. Facilities 

1. Gymnasium Design Updates 

Federico Cortez with PMSM gave a presentation on gym design. 

Board of Trustees stated they like to know where the District and City of Guadalupe stand with City Joint 

Use Agreement before moving forward with a gymnasium design. 

 

C. Business/Financial 

1. Fund Balance Summary – July 2018 

 

D. Pupil Personnel 

1. Inter-District Summary Report – July 2018 

Dr. Handall shared a program called “District of Choice Program through California.” Dr. Handall will 

obtain more information on the program to share on the next regular board meeting, August 8, 2018. Mr. 

Hosking asked for clarification regarding transportation to the students transferring from another district 

to our district. Dr. Handall clarified that transferring students from another district are not provided 

transportation through our district. 

  

X. Future Agenda Items 

  1. Revised LCAP 

2. District of Choice Program Through California 

  2. Board/Superintendent Retreat 

  3. City Joint Use Agreement 

 

XI.                     Adjournment  A motion was made by Mr. Pereyra, second by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello and carried to 

adjourn the meeting at 7:05 pm. 

 

AYES: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, Hosking and Pereyra 

 

VI.                    Next Regular Meeting:  Regular Board Meeting – Wednesday, August 8, 2018, 5:15 p.m. at Mary Buren 

Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 



 1 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

SPECIAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, July 19, 2018 

 
Board President, Diana Arriola, called the special board meeting of July 19, 2018, to order at 10:00 am. The flag salute 

was held at this time.  

 

MEMBERS PRESENT  Diana Arriola, MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello, Sheila Marie C. Cepeda and Jose 

Pereyra 

 

ABSENT     David Hosking 

 

PRESENT  Emilio Handall, Ed.D., Superintendent/Board Secretary; Anita Flores, Executive 

Assistant to the Superintendent. 

 

OTHERS PRESENT  Maria Gonzalez, Luz Lopez 

 

MOTION  A motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Mr. Pereyra and 

carried to approve the agenda as presented.  

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Pereyra 

Absent: David Hosking 

 

Closed Session Public Comments  Maria Gonzalez thanked the Board of Trustees and Emilio Handall, Ed.D. for the 

opportunity given to be the Mary Buren Interim Principal. 

 

Close Session     Board adjourned to Closed Session at 10:02 am. 

 

Reconvene Board President, Mrs. Arriola called the regular board meeting back to order at 

10:57 am.  

 

Open Session Public Comments  None 

 

V. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General Functions 

 

Resolution  Roll Call was taken for the Adoption of Resolution 2018/2019-02; Function Responsibilities. 

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Pereyra 

Absent: Hosking 

 

VI. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. Kermit McKenzie 8-Plex Classrooms – The Board of Trustees and Dr. Handall discussed the 

Kermit McKenzie 8-Plex classrooms. Dr. Handall informed the Board that the 8-plex classrooms 

should be ready to start the new school year with some touches that might need to be done, but 

nothing major and the fire alarm system will be set-up and monitored. Dr. Handall informed he visits 

the McKenzie 8-Plex construction site 2-times a day. He also shared that the current custodians will 

follow the 5th-grade students so no need to hire new custodians. 

 

 



 2 

B. Guadalupe Preschool – The Board of Trustees and Dr. Handall discussed the Guadalupe Preschool. 

Dr. Handall informed the Board that the preschool is ready to start recruiting regular education 

students. Board asked what the cost of preschool for parents would be. Dr. Handall shared he is 

working with the Director of Pupil Services Anne Rigali on a sliding scale. Mrs. Rigali will do a 

presentation at the next Board Meeting August 8, 2018, on the specifics of the Guadalupe Preschool. 

Dr. Handall also explained that three and four-year-old children would be the priority to enroll in the 

Guadalupe Preschool. He informed to the Board of Trustees about the California Grant and Title I 

funding making it possible to have preschool students attend a full day of preschool and line it up 

with the Mary Buren Elementary students current hours. Ms. Cepeda stated it would be suitable for 

social interaction. Mr. Pereyra would like a comparison of students that did and did not attend 

preschool. 

 

C. YMCA Bridge Program – Board of Trustees asked if the YMCA Kinder Bridge program would 

continue for the 2018 – 2019 school year. Dr. Handall informed it would. 

 

D. Board of Trustees and Superintendent Retreat – Dr. Handall notify the Board the Retreat with Dr. 

Trudy Arriaga will be on September 1, 2018, at the District Office Conference Room 1 form 9:00 am 

to 1:00 pm. 
 

VII. Future Agenda Items 

 

1. Director of Pupil Services Anne Rigali - Preschool Presentation at the next Board Meeting 

August 8, 2018. 

 

IX.        Adjournment Motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mr. Pereyra and carried 

to adjourn the meeting at 11:15 am. 

 

Next Regular Meetings: Regular School Board Meeting – Wednesday, August 8, 2018, 5:15 pm, Mary Buren 

Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434 















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Interdistrict Boundary Agreement Request Summary      Informational Item: August 8, 2018 
District 

Requested 
Request 
Rec’d 

Student Name Grade School of 
Attendance 

Reason for Transfer 
 

Childcare Employment Other 

Orcutt Union 
School 
District 

7/26/2018 T. Mendoza 6 Pine Grove 
Elementary 

 X  

7/26/2018 A. Mendoza 3 X 

7/26/2018 L. Dewing K   X  

Santa Maria 
Bonita Sch. 

Dist. 

7/23/2018 J. Valle-Reyes 2 Arellanes 
Elementary 

X  Renewal 

Santa Maria 
Bonita Sch. 

Dist. 

  7/23/2018 M. Valle-Reyes 8 Arellanes Jr. H.S. X  Renewal 

        

        

Coming In From 

SMBSD 7/25/2018 J. Oropeza 3 Mary Buren 
Elementary 

X   

SMBSD 7/25/2018 N. Oropeza 5 Kermit McKenzie 
Intermidiate 

School 

X   

SMBSD 7/24/2018 M.Tell 3 Mary Buren 
Elementary 

X   

        

 


	00. 08 08 18 Board Agenda Mtg
	01. 07 11 2018 Board Mtg. Minutes
	02. 07 19 2018 Special Board Mtg. Minutes
	03. Burnham Agreement 2018 2019
	04. SBSELPA Agreement 2018 2019
	05. BP 2000
	06. BP 2000 Cont.1
	07. BP 2000 Cont. 2
	08. MOU SMJUHSD and GUSD Band 2018 2019
	09. Approval of Warrant Listing Report Expeditures
	10. Approval of Lease Mobile Modular
	11. Approval of Vernon Edwards Contruction
	12. Contract PMSM Architects
	13 . Public Notice 2018 2019 Budget Revision ADA
	14. BP 3000
	15. BP 3000 Cont. 1
	16. BP 3000 Cont. 2
	17. BP 3000 Cont. 3
	18. BP 3000 Cont. 4
	19. BP 3000 Cont. 5
	20. Fund Balance Summary
	21. Interdistrict Agreement

